CARDIFF COUNCIL CYNGOR CAERDYDD



MINUTES

CABINET MEETING: 26 NOVEMBER 2020

Cabinet Members Present: Councillor Huw Thomas (Leader)

Councillor Peter Bradbury
Councillor Susan Elsmore
Councillor Russell Goodway
Councillor Graham Hinchey
Councillor Sarah Merry
Councillor Michael Michael
Councillor Lynda Thorne
Councillor Chris Weaver
Councillor Caro Wild

Observers: Councillor Emma Sandrey

Councillor Keith Parry Councillor Adrian Robson

Also:

Officers: Paul Orders, Chief Executive

Chris Lee, Section 151 Officer

Richard Crane, For Monitoring Officer Joanne Watkins. Cabinet Office

Apologies:

146 INDOOR ARENA PROCUREMENT

Appendices 1 – 15 of this report are not for publication as they contain exempt information of the description contained in paragraphs 14 and 16 of part 4 and paragraph 21 of part 5 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

The Cabinet received an update of the procurement process to secure a private sector partner to deliver and operate a new Indoor Arena at Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff Bay.

RESOLVED: That the public be excluded from the meeting at this point during consideration of this item as the Cabinet discussed exempt information of the description contained in paragraph 14, 16 and 21 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Action 1972. The public may be excluded from the meeting by resolution of the Committee

pursuant to Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 during discussion of this item.

RESOLVED: that

- 1. the Preferred Bidder developer/operator consortium as identified in Confidential Appendix 1 for the development and operation of a new Indoor Arena and Travelodge Hotel at Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff Bay be appointed
- 2. Agreement be given to enter into a Pre-Contract Service Agreement ("PCSA") with the Preferred Bidder including approval of the associated cost underwrite as set out in Confidential Appendix 2 (Section 8), subject to Confidential Appendix 15.
- Authority be delegated to the Director of Economic Development in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Investment & Development to negotiate Heads of Terms with the Preferred Bidder in relation to the Development Agreement and to return to Cabinet for approval alongside the Full Business Case in summer 2021.
- 4. Authority be delegated to the Director of Economic Development in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Investment & Development to complete the land acquisitions as set out in the land strategy attached at Confidential Appendix 3, including the negotiation and completion of the Agreement with ABP to release the restrictive covenant and permit the Arena to be built adjacent to the dock feeder in line with the Heads of Terms and independent valuations contained within the Appendices to this report; and the acquisition of the freehold interest in the former Pizza Hut site on Hemingway Road.
- 5. Authority be delegated to the Director of Economic Development in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Investment & Development to negotiate terms with Travelodge and to return to Cabinet for approval of an Agreement for Lease, or as necessary, serve notice on Travelodge to avoid Compulsory Purchase Order implications at the break date.
- 6. the obligations that will be placed on the Council when Cabinet considers the Full Business Case in the summer 2021 as set out in the Conditions Precedent document contained within Section F of Confidential Appendix 1 be noted
- 7. approval be given to the additional project budget as set out in Confidential Appendix 2 (Sections 6) to progress delivery of the Indoor Arena project to the next stage.